

RE: OFHP Presentation and Legislation

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 01 May 2017 19:12:18 -0400
Attachments: 23121467-v9-Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Act - Briefing Presentation.pptx (101.44 kB)

Andrew,

The attached has been shared with CO for the FPC briefing on Wednesday. Minor typos corrected from the previous version.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: May-01-17 6:58 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: OFHP Presentation and Legislation

Excellent. Thanks, Andrew.

Martin

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: May-01-17 6:57 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: OFHP Presentation and Legislation

Splendid. It is approved for distribution, to the extent that was what you were looking for ... ☺

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: May-01-17 6:56 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: OFHP Presentation and Legislation

Yes, that is correct.

Martin

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: May-01-17 6:55 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: OFHP Presentation and Legislation

Good Evening:

For greater clarity, the deck is the only thing that we would be sharing forward for Wednesday discussion / distribution, yes?

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: May-01-17 6:31 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: OFHP Presentation and Legislation

Hi Andrew,

Attached is a revised deck on the OFHP Legislation (clean and tracked). Also attached is the next turn of the OFHP legislation (not the social programs).

Please let us know if you have any concerns with us sharing the deck for FPC. The presentation is what we would also use for the MMP meeting now scheduled in the afternoon.

Thanks,
Martin